

Mohamed Samir El-Nagar

Civil Engineer

Cairo, Egypt | +201008833693 & +201143164337 | engmohamadelnagar@gmail.com

Brief Summary

Civil Engineer with + 5 years of experience in Civil Engineering I worked as a site engineer and as a technical office engineer which allowed me to form a strong technical background at all stages of construction, finishes and well-managed work. I am seeking an opportunity in a prestigious company, where my skills and experience can be used as well as enhanced and this organization can be raised to an advanced level during my position.

Work Experience

Velocity for construction

October 2023 - Till Now

Position: Technical Office Engineer & Site Engineer

Project in Brief: Developing The Archaeological Area At The Temple Of Edfu | Edfu - Aswan |

Responsibilities:

- Receipt of Construction and Architectural Works.
- Reviewing Construction Shop Drawings.
- Preparation of Weekly and Monthly Reports.
- Inventory Of The Engineering Quantities For Constructive And Architectural works.
- Preparing and reviewing subcontractors' invoices.

ECD-Engineering co. for Construction

July 2022 - October 2023

Position: Technical Office Engineer

Project in Brief: NBE Project Qurain Branch | Al Qurain – Sharqiya |

Responsibilities:

- Inventory Of The Engineering Quantities For Constructive And Architectural works.
- Reviewing subcontractors' invoices.
- Coordinating with other sections to make sure that there isn't any conflicts.
- Participating in solving any unexpected technical problems during construction process.
- Review the materials required for the project.

Al-Aref General contracting Company

January 2021 – July 2022

Position: Technical Office Engineer & Site Engineer.

Project in Brief:

- 1- I worked as the director of the social housing project in Suez Governorate from Jan 2021 until July 2021
- 2- I worked as a technical office engineer at the company headquarters from .August 2021 until Feb 2022
- 3- I worked as a technical office engineer for the company in the greenhouses project in Sohag Governorate from March 2022 until July 2022

Responsibilities:

- Execution and receipt of all finishing works.
- Review the materials required for the project.
- Participate in solving any unexpected technical problems during the construction process.

Position: Site Engineer

Project in Brief: Supervised the Gharbaniat Primary School Project and Burj Al Arab Primary school Project

Education

Bachelor's of Engineering, Al-Azhar University in Cairo | May 2019 |

Major: Civil Engineering.

Graduation Project: dewatering and deep water drying specialized in irrigation and water control facility

Technical Skills

- Auto CAD.
- Sap2000.
- Microsoft Office.

Professional Strengths Include

- Excellent Knowledge of Civil Topics (Survey – material – concrete – dewatering)
- Landscape Architect.
- Building Codes.
- Shop Drawing and As-Built Drawing.
- Residential Constructions..
- Good communication skills.
- Attention to details.
- Can handle multi tasks.
- Ability to work in a group or individually.
- Ability to work under stress.
- Solving complex problems.

Languages

- Arabic: Native.
- English: Good at reading, writing, listening and speaking.

Personal Information

- Marital Status: Married.
- Nationality: Egyptian.
- Military Service: Finished.
- Date of Birth: 31th January 1994.